

KARTHIK RAJEEV

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/karthikruiux/>

ABOUT ME

Exceptionally talented UI/UX designer with 5+ years experience in User Interface and User Experience design in software agencies, seeks the position of UI/UX designer in a fast growing tech agency, to deliver high quality projects based on current trends in designs and standards.

CONTACT

Email:
karthikrajeev.uiux@gmail.com

Mobile:
+91 9014110989

SKILLS

Adobe XD	Figma
Prototyping	Illustrator
Wireframing	Photoshop
UI Designing	UX Designing

EDUCATION

Bachelor's of Computer Application (BCA)
2018 - 2021 Directorate of Distance Education, SVSU

Diploma - Computer Hardware and Networking
2015 - 2016 A-SET TRAINING AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Achievements / Certifications

	Sololearn	HTML5	https://www.sololearn.com/Certificate/1014-11629899/jpg
	Uxcel	UX/UI Design Foundations	https://certificates.uxcel.com/SSBJLVJFUZ56

EXPERIENCE

Easy GharOffice Solutions Private Limited

April 2023 - Present

UX DESIGNER III

- User interface designing for Real-Estate CRM portal Mobile and Web application and creating graphical elements.

Nov 2021 - April 2023

UX Designer I

- User interface designing for Real-Estate CRM portal Mobile and Web application and creating graphical elements.

Apptomate Digital Software Services Pvt. Ltd.

July 2021 - Sep 2021

UI/UX DESIGNER

- User interface designing for Mobile and Web applications and creating graphical elements.

Georadius Technologies LLP

April 2018 - July 2021

UI/UX DESIGNER

- User interface designing for GPS based Mobile and Web applications and creating graphical elements.

Senior Software Support Executive

1. Client Product Management
2. Linux Administration

Technical Support Engineer

1. Client Software Product support
2. Desktop Support



Portfolio Links / Projects

Online Portfolio Link: <https://bento.me/karthikruiux>

leadrat

Company Projects design overview:

1

leadrat Web APP

– <https://karthikrajeev.in/karthik/web-app.png>

2

leadrat Mobile APP

– <https://karthikrajeev.in/karthik/mobile-app.png>

GeoRadius Technologies LLP

Company Projects links:

1

Vehicle Tracking Application (live project) - GPS Platform:-

– https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=app.georadius.gpsplatform&hl=en_IN&gl=US

Upgraded design of this app (in progress):-

– <https://xd.adobe.com/view/3571afe1-1150-412e-a99f-7028878eb84c-6022/>

2

Field Force Tracking Application live project - GeoTask:-

– <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=app.georadius.geotask.employee&hl=en>

Upgraded design of this app (in progress):-

– <https://xd.adobe.com/view/1d5a4b86-e069-4277-b471-500e34d06c36-4809/>

3

School Bus Tracking Solution (Live Project) - GeoSchool Parents:-

– <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=app.georadius.geoschool.parents>

Upgraded design of this app (in progress):-

– <https://xd.adobe.com/view/5eba1520-d038-40dd-ac33-a893b8120a1c-0be9/>

3

RC Details Finder concept app:-

– <https://xd.adobe.com/view/36140549-816e-4ee8-bd29-3734a8f0edab-6347/>



Portfolio Links / Projects

Apptomate Digital

Company Projects links:

1

Worked on Job portal project complete theme design from scratch

Super Admin
account -

[https://xd.adobe.com/view/fe96cc2e-67c6-4f6c-932f-c97dc1db1f78-abc5/
grid](https://xd.adobe.com/view/fe96cc2e-67c6-4f6c-932f-c97dc1db1f78-abc5/grid)

Employer
account -

<https://xd.adobe.com/view/56d0d4b7-3e03-4e5b-8ecb-4ae81d9ae958-0383/grid>

Employee
account -

<https://xd.adobe.com/view/2e8d9d1a-82e0-41b9-883c-9346675ac343-7bde/grid>



Personal Details

Location

Delhi

Date of Birth

01 July 1997

Gender

Male

Nationality

Indian

Marital Status

Unmarried

Languages Known

Read

Write

Speak

English



Hindi



Malayalam

